
Dexter Township
6880 Dexter-Pinckney Road 

Dexter, MI  48130 
Telephone: 734-426-3767 

Fax: 734-426-3833 

WWW.DEXTERTOWNSHIP.ORG 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Diane Ratkovich 
Supervisor 

Michelle 
Stamboulellis 

Clerk 

Maris Metz 
Treasurer 

Jeff McDole 
Laura Sanders 
Karen Sikkenga 

Karen Nolte 
Trustees     “ A   C o m m u n i t y    F o r    A l l    S e a s o n s ” 

 

Board of Trustees – Meeting Agenda 
16 November 2021 – 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call/Supervisor’s Remarks / Conflict of Interest Check
4. 1st Call for Public Comment: (Please state your name and address and limit comments to 3 minutes. The

Board may entertain public comments on agenda items as they come up for discussion.)
5. Approval of the Agenda
6. Approval of the Minutes

a. October 10, 2021 Strategic Planning Workshop
b. October 11, 2021 Strategic Planning Workshop
c. October 19, 2021 Dexter Township Board Regular Meeting

7. Reports (Oral presentation)
a. Single Trash Hauler – Theo Eggermont
b. Clean-Up Day – Nolte
c. Strategic Plan 2021 - Ratkovich
d. American Rescue Plan Update
e. Welcome to Dexter Township Brochure – Ratkovich

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business

a. Draft Marihuana Resolution – Read Only – David Rohr/Mark Roberts
b. Draft Marihuana Ordinance – Read Only – David Rohr/Mark Roberts
c. Draft Medical Marihuana Caregivers Zoning Ordinance Amendment – Read Only – Rohr/Roberts
d. 2022 Holiday Schedule
e. Appointment of David Rohr as the alternate representing Dexter Township on the CACA Board.
f. Approval of Winter 2021 Tax Bill Postage Deposit – Metz
g. Approval of the Notice for the 2021 Tax Bills - Ratkovich
h. Resolutions

i. Proposals for Plastics and Styrofoam Recycling
ii. Resolution to Approve Funding for the NW Passage Trail – Sikkenga

iii. Resolution to Approve Open Space and Land Preservation Consultant Contract
i. Consideration of the Development Plan for Hillside Acres/Doletzky Development

10. Authorization of Payments
a. General, Fire, Police, Fire Sub-Station, Multi-Lakes Enterprise & Agency Fund Payments –

Michelle Stamboulellis – Second run to be distributed at Board meeting
11. 2nd Call for Public Comment
12. Other Issues, Comments and Concerns of Board Members & Staff
13. Future Agenda Items

a. Resolution to Establish a Standard for Petitions for Lake Improvement Projects
b. Trumpet Swan Control Program
c. Funding for Woodhill Consultants

14. Adjournment
15. The next regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Dexter Township Board is:

Tuesday, December 21, 2021 



Dexter Township Board of Trustees 
Agenda 

November 16, 2021 
Page | 2 

 
The Dexter Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of 
printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven days’ notice to the Dexter Township Board. 

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Dexter Township Board by writing or calling the Office Manager at the 
address and phone number printed at the top of this agenda. 

 

T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda - 11-16-21.doc 

 

 
Attachments – Township:  NOTE: Listed items are attached to the packets for Board members and 
posted on the Township website.  Others can obtain copies of the reports by making a request to 
Township staff.  
 

 
1. Supervisor’s Report– (No Report) 
2. Clerk’s Report  
3. Treasurer’s Report 
4. Trustees’ Report  
5. Assessor’s Report – (No Report) 
6. Director of Planning & Zoning Report / Zoning Board of Appeals Report  
7. Planning Commission Report  
8. Personnel Policy Committee Report – (No report) 
9. Open Space and Land Preservation Report  

10. Dexter Township Senior Center Report 
 
Attachments – Other: Listed items are attached to the packets for Board members, and posted on the 
Township website. Others can obtain copies of the reports by making a request to Township staff, or to 
originating entity. 
 

11. Chelsea Area Construction Agency (Draft Minutes) 
12. Chelsea Area Fire Authority Report 
13. Chelsea Area Planning/Dexter Area Regional Team Report 
14. Chelsea District Library (Agenda & Minutes) 
15. Dexter Area Fire Department  
16. Dexter District Library (Minutes) 
17. Huron River Watershed Council 
18. Multi-Lakes Sewer Authority Report 
19. Portage-Base Sewer Authority (Agenda) 
20. Washtenaw Area Transportation Study (WATS) Report 
21. Washtenaw Area Value Express (WAVE) Report (Draft Minutes and FY Budget) 
22. Washtenaw Broadband Initiative (Agenda) 
23. Washtenaw County Road Commission (Agenda & Report) 
24. Washtenaw County Sheriff Traffic Counts 
25. Western Washtenaw Recycling Authority (Minutes) 

 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 113



Page 2 of 113



Page 3 of 113



Page 4 of 113



Page 5 of 113



Page 6 of 113



Page 7 of 113



Page 8 of 113



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda Summaries\Single Trash Hauler 
Proposal.docx 

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title: 

 Single Trash Hauler Presentation – Todd Eggermont 

Recommended by: 

Diane Ratkovich 

Explanation of Agenda Item:  

Presentation by Todd Eggermont, Public Works Director – Washtenaw County 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations: Yes x No 

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?   Yes No x 

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes No x 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No 

Attachments 

Proposal 

Staff Comments: 

Motion/Action/Recommendation: 

Presentation Only.  No action needed at this time. 

Page 9 of 113



Single 
Hauler

OVERVIEW:

TERMS

PROCESS

PROS AND CONS

NEXT STEPS

THEO EGGERMONT

PUBLIC  WORKS DIRECTOR

WASHTENAW COUNT Y

Page 10 of 113



TERMS:

Subscription/Open market: Area where every resident picks their own hauler

Franchised (Preferred) Hauler: Geographic area where local government has an agreement with 

hauler, does not exclude others outright

Single Hauler: Collection service for entire area coordinated by local government

Ordinance: Code of rules that allows local government to control the collection service within area

◦ Needs to have penalties that can be enforced otherwise is relatively meaningless

◦ Ordinance doesn’t have to be acted upon, but allows township to do so if desired

Page 11 of 113



PROS of single hauler:

Reduced impact on roads

Standardized Service 
◦ everyone gets the same level of service

◦ same day collection for the area

◦ can increase service levels at reasonable cost (i.e. bulky waste)

Reduced costs overall- competitively bid

More efficient
◦ Hauler can optimize service, better with a contract

◦ Fewer trucks, fewer greenhouse gases

Allows municipality to have more power over the hauler that individuals don’t have (quality control) 

Page 12 of 113



CONS of single hauler:

Freedom!

A couple people may have a higher price

Requires work from the township

◦ Have to create an ordinance, engage the public to determine service level, LOTS of outreach, get buy in

and create a contract

◦ Have to manage the contract, handle calls from residents

Page 13 of 113



Next Steps

1. Discuss to determine if you want to create an ordinance

2. Reach out to me! Here to help

◦ I’m looking to apply for a grant to provide assistance since there are a few townships that might be

interested in doing the same thing (collaborate to walk through the process)

3. Other future steps (after 1 and 2- not exhaustive):

◦ Determine what kind of engagement strategy you’d need (working group, subcommittee, etc.)

◦ Determine service level

◦ Consider all the nuances (HOA’s, snow-bird clause, opt out?)

◦ Engage legal council to create a contract

Page 14 of 113



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda Summaries\Cleanup day debrief.docx 
 

 

 

  DEXTER TOWNSHIP  
  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title:   
 
 Clean-Up Day Debrief 

 

Recommended by: 
 
Karen Nolte 
 
Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
Recycling event debrief  

 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations:  Yes  No x  

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?     Yes  No x  

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes  No x  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No x  
 

Attachments 

Memo  
 
Staff Comments: 

 
Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
 
Discussion only.  No action needed.  

 

Page 15 of 113



Page 16 of 113



Page 17 of 113



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda Summaries\Strategic Plan 2021.docx 
 

 

 

  DEXTER TOWNSHIP  
  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title:   
 
 Strategic Plan 2021 

 

Recommended by: 
 
Diane Ratkovich 
 
Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
Update on the township’s Strategic Plan  

 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations:  Yes  No X  

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?     Yes  No X  

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes  No X  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No X  
 

Attachments 

Strategic Plan 2021 
 
Staff Comments: 

 
Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
 
Discussion only.  

 

Page 18 of 113



Page 19 of 113



Page 20 of 113



Page 21 of 113



Page 22 of 113



Page 23 of 113



Page 24 of 113



Page 25 of 113



Page 26 of 113



Page 27 of 113



Page 28 of 113



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda Summaries\American Rescue Plan 
Update.docx 

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title: 

 American Rescue Plan Update 

Recommended by: 

Diane Ratkovich 

Explanation of Agenda Item:  

Update on the American Rescue Plan 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations: Yes No X 

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?   Yes No X 

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes No X 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes No X 

Attachments 

Memorandum from Colleen Coogan – The Woodhill Group 

Staff Comments: 

Motion/Action/Recommendation: 

Discussion only.  

Page 29 of 113



THE WOODHILL GROUP 
29488 WOODWARD AVE, STE 298, ROYAL OAK, Ml 48073 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Ms. Diane Ratkovich, Supervisor 

From: Colleen M. Coogan, The Wood Hill Group 

Date: October 1, 2021 

Re: Strategic Planning Workshop Information 

Dear Diane: 

HG 
ACCOUNTING. BETTER. 

Below are some pieces of information that will hopefully be useful in your discussions. 

American Rescue Plan Information - First report on Plans To Be Filed April 30, 2022. There must be a plan to spend all 

of the money by December 31, 2024. 

Grant Funds Expected $685,998 
Allowed Uses of Funds: 

Revenue Reduction Replacement- unfettered use at Governing Body direction $540,699 
Water Infrastructure 

Sewer Infrastructure (some opinions note that this includes stormwaterdrainage) 

Broadband Infrastructure 

Public Emergency Responses or its negative impacts to households, small businesses, 
nonprofits, e tc 

Premium payments to essential workers 

Specifically Unallowed Uses: 
Deposits into Pension Funds 

Deposits to Reserve Accounts 
Legal Settlements 

Outstanding Debt 

Projected Available Reserves for Use 

March 31, 2021 

General Fund 

Police 

Fire 

MultiLake 

The WoodHill Group 

info@woodhillgrp.com 

Audited 
Fund Balance 

3,861,328 

1,127,400 

1,459,206 

538,256 

March 31, 2022 
Budget 

Additions (Uses) of 
Fund Balance 

21,583 

17,080 

9,380 

0 

March 31, 2022 Percent of Annual 
Projected Ending Operating 

Fund Balance Expenditures 

3,882,911 350% 

1,136,780 215% 

1,476,286 165% 

538,256 NA 

Accounting. Better 

www.woodhillgrp.com 

Page 30 of 113



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda Summaries\Welcome Brochure.docx 
 

 

 

  DEXTER TOWNSHIP  
  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title:   
 
 Welcome to Dexter Township Brochure 

 

Recommended by: 
 
Diane Ratkovich 
 
Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
Review of the newly created Welcome to Dexter Township Brochure 

 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations:  Yes  No X  

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?     Yes  No X  

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes  No X  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No X  
 

Attachments 

Welcome to Dexter Township Brochure 
 
Staff Comments: 

 
Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
 
Discussion only.   

 

Page 31 of 113



 

  
  

   

TREASURER’S OFFICE  
 

Maris Metz, Treasurer 
734-426-3767 ext. 120 

treasurer@dextertownship.org 
  

Matt Dedes, Deputy Treasurer 
734-426-3767 ext. 121  

deptreasurer@dextertownship.org 
  

Elections 

 CLERK’S OFFICE  
 

Michelle Stamboulellis, Township Clerk 
734-426-3767 ext. 110 

clerk@dextertownship.org 
  

Nick Stamboulellis, Deputy Clerk 
734-426-3767 ext. 111 

deputyclerk@dextertownship.org 
  
  

ELECTIONS 
 
Elections in Dexter Township are 
run by the Office of the Township 
Clerk.  
 
There are three polling locations 
in Dexter Township.  Precincts 1 
& 3 are located in Township Hall 
and the Precinct 2 is located at the 
Dexter Fire Substation #2 on 
North Territorial Road.   To find 
out which your precinct, a 
precinct map can be found @ 
www.dextertownship.org/clerks-
office.   
  
Dexter Township is always in 
need of election workers.  We 
depend on these dedicated 
individuals to make sure we meet 
all the state and federal election 
requirements and run an 
efficient, successful election.  
Training is required so contact 
the clerk’s office for more 
information.   
  

 VOTER’S REGISTRATION 
Have you updated your current voter’s 
registration?  If your address has changed, your 
voting precinct may have as well.  You can 
register to vote or update your current voter’s 
registration at any Secretary of State office or the 
Michigan Voter Information Center @ 
https://vote.michigan.gov.   
  
  

Property Taxes 
TAX COLLECTION 

 

• Summer taxes are mailed to residents the first 
week of July and are due by September 14.  

• Winter taxes are mailed to residents the first week 
of December and are due by February 14.  

  
Property taxes can be paid in-person at Township 
Hall during regular business hours, excluding 
holidays.  Payments can also be mailed to Dexter 
Township or deposited in the blue drop box outside 
the main entrance at Township Hall.  
 
Tax payments can also be made by electronic check 
or credit card via Point & Pay at 1-844-368-5911. 
Please note that add’l. fees do apply with online 
payments.  
 
  

Public Safety 

WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF  
 

Dexter Township is just one of the 25 
communities served by the Washtenaw 
County Sheriff.   
 

2201 Hogback Road 
Ann Arbor, MI 48105 
Phone: 734.671.8400 

 
www.washtenaw.org/1124/Sheriff 

 
 Jerry L. Clayton—Sheriff — 734.973.4613 

Mark Ptaszek—Undersheriff—734.973.4621 
  

DEXTER AREA   
FIRE DEPARTMENT  

 
8140 Main Street 
Dexter, MI 48130 

Phone: 734.426.4500 
dafd@dexterareafire.org 

  
Chief Robert Smith 

chief@dexterareafire.org 
 
 

The DAFD operates out of 3 stations that 
protect a combination of residential, 
commercial, and rural areas. We have 11 
full-time firefighters and 18 paid-on-call 
firefighters. The Dexter Area Fire 
Department protects all of the City of 
Dexter, Dexter Township & Webster 
Township. 

 

 WHAT TO KNOW BEFORE YOU BURN 

**YOU MUST OBTAIN A PERMIT FROM THE DAFD BEFORE YOU BURN ** 
  

• Only natural materials may be burned. (brush, leaves, logs, weeds, stumps etc.)  
• Processed lumber cannot be burned. (Plywood, treated lumber, R/R ties, etc.)  
• No trash or manmade debris is to be burned.  
• All open burning must be attended and controlled for the duration of the fire.  
• No burning after dark or before dawn. (camp fires are permitted with a permit)  
• Campfires must be kept to minimum size.  
• Hint: if the fire makes black smoke, you are probably burning something illegal.  
• The Michigan Department of Natural Resources regulates all open burning per 

Public Act 451 of 1994.  
• The Michigan Department of Natural Resources or the Fire Chief may issue a ban 

on open burning when conditions are to dry.  
• You are liable for your open burn, if it gets out of control you will be responsible for 

all damages occurred. Please use extreme caution.  
  

Burn permits are available online or may be obtained at no cost by calling the Dexter Area 
Fire Department at 734.426.4500 between 7:00 am—7:00 pm, 7 days/week.  

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) 
Request for public record must be made in writing 
and once received, a response must be furnished 
within 5 business days unless unusual circumstances 
exist.   
 

Page 32 of 113

http://www.washtenaw.org/1124/Sheriff
mailto:chief@dexterareafire.org


    

   5 
 

    
    

  

 
   

DEXTER TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR 
 

Chris Renius 
734-426-3767 ext. 101 

assessor@dextertownship.org 
  

OFFICE HOURS 
*Wednesday only 

8:30 am —4:30 pm 
 

*PLEASE NOTE THAT THE 
ASSESSOR IS ONLY IN THE OFFICE 

ON WEDNESDAY 

WHAT’S A PRINCIPAL  
RESIDENCE EXEMPTION?  

 

A Principal Residence Exemption (PRE) 
currently results in a reduction by 18 
mills to your tax bill. You must own and 
occupy your home by June 1 to qualify 
for a Principal Residence Exemption on 
your July tax bill, and November 1 to 
qualify for a PRE on your December tax 
bill. You may list only one home as your 
primary residence. Principal Residence 
Exemption forms are available in the 
township office or on-line and must be 
completed, signed and returned to our 
office for processing.  

ASSESSING TERMS 
 

ASSESSED VALUE  50% of the assessor’s 
estimate of the fair market value of a 
property.   
STATE EQUALIZED VALUE the “final” 
assessed value of a property, also equals 
50% of the fair market value of a property.  
CAPPED VALUE the previous year’s 
taxable value increased by the amount of 
the Consumer Price Index (CPI) or 5%, 
whichever is less, plus new construction 
additions to value.  
TENTATIVE TAXABLE VALUE the 
lesser of the assessed value and capped 
value, prior to the certification of the 
assessment roll.  TTV cannot be high than 
the assessed value, but I can increase even 
if the assessed value is decreased.  
TAXABLE VALUE the “final” taxable 
value of a property.  Taxable value will be 
used for the calculation of property taxes 
owed.  
TRUE CASH VALUE the “usual” selling 
price for a property.   

 

  

Assessing 

Zoning – Ordinance Officer 
  

TO REPORT BLIGHT OR ZONING VIOLATION 
 

The Zoning Officer investigates every complaint or 
report of blight or a zoning code/ordinance violation.   
The process begins with the completion of the 
complaint form found on the Township website.  You 
can also fill out the form at Township Hall during 
normal business hours.  

  
  
  

 

ZONING OFFICER 
  

Mike Zsenyuk 
734-426-3767 ext. 131 

zoningofficer@dextertownship.org 
 

OFFICE HOURS 
Tuesday – Thursday 
8:00 am – 3:30 pm  

  
  

Zoning /Planning  
  

ZONING DEPARTMENT  
 

David Rohr 
 Director of Planning & Zoning 

734-426-3767 ext. 130 
dpz@dextertownship.org 

  
  
  

 

PULLING A PERMIT  
 
This is a brief explanation of the types of permits 
you will need before you begin your project.  You 
will find all the forms along with the procedure 
for pulling a permit on the Dexter Township 
website @ www.dextertownship.org/permits-forms 
 
MAJOR  
 

• New screened-in-porch w/roof 
• Deck with or without screen 
• Free standing solar panels 
• Pool 
• Shed (200 sq. ft. plus, call  

Chelsea Area Construction Agency  
• New Construction 
• Demolition 

  
MINOR  
 

• Screen in existing porch 
• Siding, Window/sky light, re-roof, exterior 

doors 
• Solar panel on house 
• Interior remodel 

 
  
  

The Planning & Zoning Department is responsible for the administration & enforcement 
of Dexter Township’s Zoning Ordinances and Anti-blight Ordinances.  Staff review and 
approve permits and act as the liaison for the Planning Commission, Zoning Board of 
Appeals, among others.  

 

  
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

The Planning Commission meets 
the 2nd Tuesday of the month at 
Township Hall.  Members of the 
public who wish to communicate 
with the Planning Commission must 
do so through the Township’s 
Director of Planning/Zoning.  

ZONING BOARD  
OF APPEALS (ZBA) 

 

The ZBA meets on the 1st Tuesday 
of the month on an as needed 
basis. The ZBA addresses issues 
such as dimension variances.  As 
with the Planning Commission, 
anyone wishing to communicate 
with the ZBA must first contact 
the Township’s Director of 
Planning/Zoning.  

Page 33 of 113

http://www.dextertownship.org/permits-forms


www.facebook.com/ 
DexterTownshipMichigan 

 

   

  

    
 

Welcome to Dexter Township! 
 DEXTER TOWNSHIP STAFF 

Diane Ratkovich, Supervisor 

Michelle Stamboulellis, Clerk 

Maris Metz, Treasurer 

Nick Stamboulellis, Deputy Clerk 

Matt Medes, Deputy Treasurer 

Chris Renius, Assessor 

David Rohr, Dir. of Zoning/Planning 

Mike Zsenyuk, Zoning Officer 

Kimberly Jordan, Office Manager 

Laura Gibson, Office Manager 

Janis Miller, Recording Secretary 

 

 

On behalf of the Dexter Township Board and the 
staff at Dexter Township, it is with great 
pleasure that we welcome you to Dexter 
Township! Our community is fortunate to have 
great people, a rich history, amazing year-round 
recreation and so much more!   

We encourage you to attend the Dexter 
Township Board of Trustees meetings.  The 
Township Board meets on the third Tuesday of 
the month at 7:00 pm in the Township Hall 
Board Room. Attending the Board meetings is 
the best way to keep informed of what’s 
happening in the Township.  

If there is anything that we can do to help as you 
become acquainted with the Township, please 
don’t hesitate to call or stop by.  We’re happy to 
answer any questions or address any concerns 
you may have.  

 
DEXTER TOWNSHIP HALL 

6880 Dexter-Pinckney Road 
Dexter, MI 48130 

Phone: 734.426.3767 
Fax: 734.426.3833 

www.dextertownship.org 
 

OFFICE HOURS 
8:30 am—4:30 pm  
Monday—Friday 

 

 

 

 NOTARY PUBLIC AVAILABLE  
@ TOWNSHIP HALL  

 

  

HOURS 
Wednesday – Friday 
8:30 am—4:00 pm 

 
Appointments are recommended for notary services.  
There is no fee for Dexter Township residents.  Please 
contact Laura Gibson at 734-426-3767 or email to 
lgibson@dextertownship.org for more info and to 
schedule an appointment.  

 https://www.facebook.com/ 
DexterTownshipOfficial2021 

BECOME INVOLVED 

Dexter Township offers many 
opportunities for those that are 
interested in serving on one of our 
boards or committees.  We value 
your input and invite you to visit 
the Township website to learn more 
about the ways you can support 
your Township and have a direct 
impact on your community.  

 

 

PINCKNEY RECREATION AREA The Pinckney Recreation Area is a great place for 
backpacking, hiking, fishing and camping.  Pinckney has an extensive trail system and a 
chain of lakes perfect for fishing and water sports.   
  
HUDSON MILLS METROPARK As part of the Huron-Clinton Metro Parks system, 
Hudson Mills has all the activities you could ask for.  You can fish, hike, cross-country ski, 
rent a canoe and during the summer months, even enjoy a drive-in movie!  For golfers, 
Hudson Mills has an 18-hole golf course.  If you run, walk or rollerblade, you’ll love the 3-
mile paved trail loop.  Please note that entrance fees do apply.  
  
WEST LAKE PRESERVE the West Lake Preserve is a fantastic place for birdwatching.  
As you hike along the 2.22-mile rustic trail, you may see sandhill cranes, wild turkeys and 
even a bald eagle!  The wetland area is home to young reptiles and maturing amphibians 
including the state-protected, Blanding’s turtle.  
  
REICHERT NATURE PRESERVE This 92-acre preserve features rolling wooded terrain, 
kettle lakes and frontage along Little Portage Lake and Portage Creek.  Due to the sensitive 
nature of the habitats on Reichert Preserve, access is available by written permission only.  
To request permission, email  stewardship@legacylandconservancy.org.    
  
For trail maps, directions, amenities, events, etc., click the links on the Township website, 
www.dextertownship.org.  

Explore Dexter Township 

Page 34 of 113

http://www.facebook.com/
http://www.facebook.com/
mailto:lgibson@dextertownship.org
https://www.facebook.com/
mailto:stewardship@legacylandconservancy.org
http://www.dextertownship.org/


    

2   
3 

 

Get to Know Your Elected Officials 

 DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
Diane Ratkovich, Supervisor 

supervisor@dextertownship.org 

  

Michelle Stamboulellis, Clerk 

clerk@dextertownship.org 

  

Maris Metz, Treasurer 

treasurer@dextertownship.org 

  

Jeffrey McDole, Trustee 

jmcdole@dextertownship.org 

 

Karen Nolte, Trustee 

knolte@dextertownship.org 

 

Laura Sanders, Trustee 

lsanders@dextertownship.org 

  

 Karen Sikkenga, Trustee 

ksikkenga@dextertownship.org 
 

  

DEXTER 0TOWNSHIP  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
The Dexter Township Board consists 
of seven members. The Supervisor, 
Clerk and Treasurer all have 
designated statutory duties. The four 
township trustees do not have 
statutory duties but do have an equal 
vote in legislative and government 
decisions within the jurisdiction of 
the board.   The trustees have a 
responsibility to attend all board 
meetings and actively participate in 
decision-making.   

  
The Dexter Township Board of 
Trustees meet on the 3rd Tuesday of 
the month @ 7:00 pm.  Meetings are 
held in the Board Room at Township 
Hall. These are public meetings and 
residents are encouraged to attend.  
The meeting packet will be posted on 
the website prior to each meeting.  
Packets from previous meetings can 
also be found on the website.   

 

THE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR 
 

The Township Supervisor is typically the “spokesperson” for the township.  The image 
of the township and the ability to satisfy the needs of its residents, is the responsibility 
of the Supervisor and the Township Board. 
  
The Township Supervisor is the:  
 

• Moderator of the Township Board meetings 
• Chief Assessing Officer for the township 
• Agent for all legal business for the township 
• Chief administrator for the development of the township budget 

  

Dexter Community Schools 
DEXTER AREA 

SCHOOLS 

 Jenkins Early  
Development Center 

2801 Baker Rd. 
734.424.4180 

  
Anchor Elementary 

7480 Dan Hoey  
734.424.4120 

  
Beacon Elementary 

7480 Dan Hoey  
734.424.4130 

  
Wylie Elementary 

3060 Kensington Rd. 
734.424.4190 

  
Creekside Intermediate  

2615 Baker Rd. 
734.242.4160 

  
Millcreek Middle School 

7305 Ann Arbor St. 
734.424.4150 

  
Dexter High School 

2200 Parker Rd. 
734-424.4240 

  

CHAMPION LEARNING 
DEVELOP, EDUCATE & INSPIRE! 

 

The Dexter Community School District, which includes 
Dexter Township, has approximately 3,600 students 
currently enrolled. The Dexter Community School campus 
straddles Baker Road with Bates school at the approximate 
center of the district. Students in buildings on the east side 
of Baker Road are bused to a central road and walk to their 
respective buildings.  
  

NOTE: Beginning with the Fall 2021 school year, if your 
child will be riding the bus to and from school, you must 
register on the Dexter Community School website @ 
www.dexterschools.org/departments/transportation. 
  

For more information about Dexter schools, contact the 
Dexter Community School website shown below:  
  

DEXTER COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
2704 Baker Road 
Dexter, MI 48130 

734.424.4100 
www.dexterschools.org 

  

  

  Recycling 
  

Dexter Township is committed to recycling!  We work in 
conjunction with Western Washtenaw Recycling Authority 
to find alternative ways to handle waste and promote 
recycling.  To that end, there are large dumpsters located at 
Township Hall for you to recycle your paper, metal and glass.    
   

IMPORTANT!!! PLEASE USE THE 
SMALLER, WHITE BINS TO RECYCLE 
YOUR STORE PLASTIC BAGS AND ALL 
FLEXIBLE PLASTIC.  DO NOT PLACE 
THESE TYPES OF PLASTICS IN THE 
GREEN DUMPSTERS.    

 
Page 35 of 113

mailto:jmcdole@dextertownship.org
mailto:knolte@dextertownship.org
mailto:ksikkenga@dextertownship.org


T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda Summaries\Draft Marihuana 
Resolution.docx 
 

 

 

  DEXTER TOWNSHIP  
  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title:   
 
Draft Medical Marihuana Resolution  
Draft Medical Marihuana Ordinance 
Draft Medical Marihuana Caregivers Zoning Ordinance Amendment 

 

Recommended by: 
 
The Planning Commission  
 
Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
Presentation of the Dexter Township Planning Commission’s draft resolution for the Zoning Ordinance 
Amendment for Medical Marihuana Caregivers in Dexter Township.  
 
 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations:  Yes  No x  

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?     Yes  No x  

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes  No x  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No x  
 

Attachments:  
 
Draft Ordinance 
 
Staff Comments: 

 
Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
  

Read only.  No action required at this time.  

Page 36 of 113



Dexter Township Planning Commission 
Resolution for a Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Medical Marihuana 

Caregivers in Dexter Township 

A resolution for a FAVORABLE to the Dexter Township Board of Trustees for a 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment. Medical Marihuana Caregivers. 

10) WHEREAS, the Dexter Township Board of Trustees at their July 20, 2021 meeting, did establish by

resolutions a six-month moratorium on Medical Marihuana establishments, businesses, and facilities;

and

20) WHEREAS, The Dexter Township Planning Commission, at their September 28, 2021 regular

meeting, did receive a draft Medical Marihuana Caregivers ordinance amendment provided by the

Township attorney; and

30) WHEREAS, The Dexter Township Planning Commission, at their September 28, 2021 regular

meeting, did discuss a Draft Medical Marihuana Ordinance amendment; and

40) WHEREAS, The Dexter Township Planning Commission set a public hearing for October 26, 2021,

in order to make a formal recommendation on the Draft Medical Marihuana Caregivers Ordinance

amendment to the Dexter Township Board of Trustees; and

50) WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, at its October 26, 2021 meeting, held a duly-noticed public

hearing on the draft Medical Marihuana Caregivers Zoning Ordinance amendment; and

60) NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Dexter Township Planning Commission, by a

majority vote at a regularly-scheduled and duly-noticed meeting, held this 26th day of October 2021,

grants FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION of the Medical Marihuana Caregivers Zoning

Ordinance amendment; and

70) BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Planning Commission directs the Director of Planning and

Zoning to forward this Resolution/Findings-of-Facts, Planning Commission minutes with a summary

of comments received at the public hearing, and its FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION to the

Dexter Township Board of Trustees within sixty (60) days.

Page 37 of 113



Dexter Township Planning Commission 
Resolution for a Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Medical Marihuana 

Caregivers in Dexter Township 

Resolution offered by Planning Commissioner   Sikkenga. 

Resolution supported by Planning Commissioner   Lewis. 

YES = Maier, Hurd, Sikkenga, Lewis, Nester, Straub 

NO =  None 

ABSENT =   Marinelli 

ABSTAIN =  None 

The Chair declared the resolution ADOPTED. 

Date: October 26, 2021 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Marty Straub, Chair  Date  Tom Lewis, Secretary Date 

Page 38 of 113



TOWNSHIP OF DEXTER 

ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

An Ordinance to amend the Dexter Township Zoning Ordinance, Ordinance No. 43, Article 2, 
Definitions, Section 2.1, Article 17, Specific Use Standards, Section 17.02(F), Home Occupations. 

THE TOWNSHIP OF DEXTER ORDAINS: 

Section 1 of Ordinance 

The Dexter Township Zoning Ordinance, Ordinance No. 43, Article 2, Definitions, Section 2.1 is 
hereby amended to add the following definitions: 

Sec. 2.1. DEFINITIONS 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this subsection, shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Enclosed Locked Facility means a closet, room, or other comparable stationary and 
fully enclosed area equipped with secure locks or other functioning security devices 
that permit access only by a Registered Primary Caregiver or Registered Qualifying 
Patient and as further defined by the (MMMA) Michigan Medical Marijuana Act. 

Marihuana plants grown outdoors, are considered to be in an Enclosed Locked 
Facility if they are not visible to the unaided eye from an adjacent property when 
viewed by an individual at ground level or from a permanent structure, and are 
grown within a stationary structure that is enclosed on all sides, except for the base, 
by chain-link fencing, wooden slats, or a similar material that prevents access by 
the general public and that it is anchored, attached, or affixed to the ground; located 
on land that is owned, leased, or rented by a person through the Department of 
Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA) process, as a Registered Primary 
Caregiver; and equipped with functioning locks or other security devices that 
restrict access only to the Registered Primary Caregiver who owns, leases, or rents 
the property on which the structure is located. Enclosed Locked Facility includes a 
motor vehicle if both of the following conditions are met: 

a. The vehicle is being used temporarily to transport living marihuana plants
from one location to another with the intent to permanently retain those
plants at the second location.

b. An individual is not inside the vehicle unless he or she is either the
Registered Qualifying Patient to whom the living marihuana plants belong,
or the individual designated through the Department of Licensing and
Regulatory Affairs (LARA) process as the Registered Primary Caregiver
for the Registered Qualifying Patient.

Page 39 of 113



Home Occupation means an accessory use that is customarily incidental and 
secondary to the use of a dwelling, and that is conducted entirely within a dwelling 
and that is a legal occupation, profession, or business activity conducted by an 
occupant residing on the premises full time and, except for Registered Primary 
Medical Marihuana Caregiver Operations as regulated by this zoning ordinance, 
where all business activity relies solely on electronic or off-premise transactions 
and communication is conducted over the internet, telephone, and/or electronic 
mail, utilizing equipment customarily found in a home and is generally not 
distinguishable from the outside. Medical, hospital or veterinary services, kennel, 
grooming or pet boarding services, personal service establishments, or repair 
facilities shall not be deemed a permissible home occupation. 

Marihuana means that term as defined in Section 7106 of the Public Health Code, 
1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7106. Marijuana, with the alternate spelling with the letter 
“j” has the same meaning as “Marihuana.”  

Medical Use means the acquisition, possession, cultivation, manufacture, use, 
internal possession, delivery, transfer, or transportation of marihuana, or 
paraphernalia relating to the administration of marihuana to treat or alleviate a 
Registered Qualifying Patient's debilitating medical condition, or symptoms 
associated with the debilitating medical condition, as further defined under the 
Michigan Medical Marihuana Act (MMMA).  

MMMA or Act means to the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act, MCL 333.26421, 
et seq., currently, or as amended. 

MRTMA means to the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act 
Initiated Law 1 of 2018, MCL 333.27952, et seq., currently, or as amended. 

Registered Primary Caregiver means a person meeting the definition of caregiver 
under the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act and who has been issued and possesses 
a registry identification card and possesses the documentation that constitutes a 
valid registry under the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act. 

Registered Qualifying Patient means a person meeting the definition under state 
law and who has been issued and possesses a registry identification card which is 
valid under the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act, as amended. 

Transfer means to convey, sell, give, deliver, or allow the possession by another 
person or entity. 

Visiting Qualifying Patient means a patient who is not a resident of this state or 
who has been a resident of this state for less than 30 days. 

Other provisions and terms. The other provisions and terms of the 

Page 40 of 113



Michigan Medical Marihuana Act and Michigan Regulation and 
Taxation of Marihuana Act (MRTMA) for purposes of deferential context are 
incorporated by reference as though more fully restated herein. 

Section 2 of Ordinance 

The Dexter Township Zoning Ordinance, Ordinance No. 43, Article 17, Specific Use Standards, 
Section 17.02(F), Home Occupations is hereby amended by designating the existing General 
Regulations as subsection 1, and by adding a subsection 2 to read as follows: 

Sec. 17.02(F) Home Occupations: shall meet the additional standards outlined below, in order to 
allow flexibility for the use of residential property by residents while protecting the essential 
residential character of residential districts and uses, in terms of use and appearance. 

1. General Regulations

{unchanged}

2. Medical Marihuana Registered Primary Caregiver Home Occupations

It is the intent of this subsection to regulate Medical Marihuana Registered Primary
Caregivers as Home Occupations. This subsection is not intended to allow
commercial marihuana grow operations within the Township, as prohibited by
Ordinance 40. In addition to the general regulations above, Medical Marihuana
Registered Primary Caregiver Home Occupations are subject to the following:

A. General Regulations:

i. No more than five (5) Registered Qualifying Patients are permitted
for each Caregiver Home Occupation.

ii. A maximum of one (1) home occupation permit will be issued per
residence.

iii. The medical use of marihuana shall comply at all times with the
MMMA and the MMMA General Rules, as amended.

iv. A Registered Primary Caregiver shall not possess marihuana or
otherwise engage in the medical use of marihuana in a school bus,
on the grounds of any preschool or primary or secondary school, or
in a correctional facility.

v. Not more than two (2) Registered Primary Caregivers, who shall
also be full-time residents of the dwelling, shall be permitted to
operate at any one property.

Page 41 of 113



vi. The medical use of marihuana shall be conducted entirely within a
dwelling. The medical use of marihuana is prohibited within an
accessory building or garage, except that a Registered Primary
Caregiver may keep and cultivate in an Enclosed Locked Facility,
as that phrase is defined by the MMMA, up to 12 marihuana plants
for each Registered Qualifying Patient with whom the Registered
Primary Caregiver is connected through the registration process
established by the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
(LARA), and up to 12 additional marihuana plants for personal use
if the Registered Primary Caregiver is also a Registered Qualifying
Patient under the MMMA.

vii. A sign identifying the home occupation by word, image or
otherwise, or indicating that the medical use of marihuana is taking
place on the premises shall not be permitted; nor shall any vehicle
having such a sign be parked anywhere on the premises.

viii. Except for lighting, heating, watering, drying, or other equipment,
or fertilizers, herbicides or other chemicals directly related to the
medical use of marihuana, no other materials or equipment not
generally associated with normal ownership, use, and maintenance
of a dwelling shall be permitted.

ix. Distribution of marihuana or use of items in the administration of
marihuana shall not occur at or on the premises of the Registered
Primary Caregiver. A Registered Qualifying Patient shall not visit,
come to, or be present at the residence of the Registered Primary
Caregiver to purchase, smoke, consume, obtain, or receive
possession of any marihuana.

x. No on-site consumption or smoking of marihuana shall be permitted
within the dwelling or on the property of a Registered Primary
Caregiver except for lawful marihuana consumption by the
Registered Primary Caregiver.

xi. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical
permits shall be obtained for any portion of a building or structure
in which equipment and devices that support the cultivation,
growing or harvesting of marihuana are located or used.

xii. If marihuana is grown or located in a room with windows, all interior
lighting shall be shielded to prevent ambient light from creating a
distraction for adjacent properties.

xiii. The Registered Primary Caregiver is responsible for providing the
security necessary to assure that the growing marihuana and usable

Page 42 of 113



product are accessible for use only by the Primary Registered 
Caregiver for transfer to only Registered Qualifying Patients who 
are registered to the Registered Primary Caregiver and must fully 
comply with the provisions of the MMMA. 

xiv. Medical marihuana-related merchandise or products shall not be
sold or distributed from the property of the Registered Primary
Caregiver apart from the permitted quantity of medical marihuana.

xv. To ensure compliance with all applicable requirements and laws, the
portion of a building or other structure, such as a cultivation room,
where energy use and heating requirements exceed typical
residential limits and chemical storage occurs, is subject to
inspection and approval by the zoning administrator or other
authorized official.

xvi. The Registered Primary Caregiver is responsible for utilizing an
Enclosed Locked Facility upon the above-identified zoned parcels
in compliance with the MMMA for cultivating, growing,
manufacturing, processing, and storing marihuana for medical use
only.

xvii. The property, dwelling, and all Enclosed Locked Facilities shall be
available for inspection upon request by the zoning administrator,
building official, or law enforcement official.

xviii. All business operations of a Registered Primary Caregiver must
occur indoors. Such operations may not provide drive-thru service.

xix. Registered Primary Caregiver operations may not emit noxious
odors or fumes.

xx. The Medical Marihuana Registered Primary Caregiver home
occupation may not be located in multi-family residential districts
or attached residential dwelling units.

xxi. It is unlawful to establish or operate a for-profit or nonprofit
marihuana dispensary, collective, or cooperative within the
Township even if such use is intended for the medical use of
marihuana.

B. Location:

i. Each parcel upon which Enclosed Locked Facilities with marihuana
for medical use are present must be a minimum of 500 feet (500’)
from any parcel upon which any of the following is located:

Page 43 of 113



a. A school, school facility, or childcare facility subject to
Federal “Drug-Free School Zone” requirements.

b. A place of worship.  Measurement of the buffer shall be from
property line to property.

c. Another Registered Primary Caregiver.

ii. Each parcel upon which Enclosed Locked Facilities with marihuana
for medical use are present must contain a minimum of 5 acres.

iii. Each residence which contains Enclosed Locked Facilities with
marihuana for medical use must be a minimum of 100 feet from any
property line.

C. Registration Required.  The operations of a Registered Primary Caregiver
as a home occupation shall be permitted only with the prior issuance of a
Township registration certificate.

i. Application:

a. A complete and accurate application shall be submitted on a
form provided by the Township and an application fee in an
amount determined by resolution of the Township Board
shall be paid.

b. The registration application shall include the name and
address of the applicant; the address of the property; proof,
such as a driver’s license, voter registration card or similar
record showing that the dwelling is the applicant’s full-time
residence; a current state registration card issued to the
Registered Primary Caregiver; a full description of the
nature and types of equipment which will be used in
marihuana cultivation and processing; and a description of
the location at which the use will take place. The zoning
administrator may require additional information necessary
to demonstrate compliance with all requirements. The
zoning administrator shall review the application to
determine compliance with this Ordinance, the MMMA, and
the MMMA General Rules. A registration shall be granted if
the application demonstrates compliance with this
Ordinance, the MMMA, and the MMMA General Rules.

Page 44 of 113



 

c. To ensure compliance with applicable codes, within 30 days
of a completed application, the applicant shall schedule an
inspection with the Chelsea Area Construction Agency. The
intent of the inspection is to ensure that the structure is in
compliance with the Building Code and/or the International
Property Maintenance Code and that the area used for
marihuana has adequate electrical and mechanical
safeguards.

d. Within 15 business days from the date of the inspection, the
owner/applicant/contractor shall obtain all necessary
permits.

e. Prior to the operation of a Registered Primary Caregiver as
a home occupation, a zoning permit shall be provided by
Dexter Township and a certificate of completion shall be
provided by the Chelsea Area Construction Agency.

ii. The use shall be maintained in compliance with the requirements of
this Ordinance, the MMMA, and the MMMA General Rules. Any
departure shall be grounds to revoke the registration and take other
lawful action. If a registration is revoked, the applicant shall not
engage in any activity subject to the permit unless and until a new
permit is granted.

iii. Information treated as confidential under the MMMA, including the
Registered Primary Caregiver registry identification card and any
information about Registered Qualifying Patients associated with
the Registered Primary Caregiver which is received by the
Township shall be maintained separately from public information
submitted in support of the application. It shall not be distributed or
otherwise made available to the public and shall not be subject to
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.

iv. The use of the dwelling or other permitted facility of a Registered
Qualifying Patient to cultivate medical marihuana in accordance
with the MMMA solely for personal use does not require a permit
under this subsection; however, all applicable state and Township
ordinance requirements must be met.

v. The provisions of this subsection do not apply to the personal use
and/or internal possession of marihuana by a Registered Qualifying
Patient in accordance with the MMMA for which a permit is not
required.

Page 45 of 113



vi. Noncompliance with the above criteria or requirements imposed by
the Zoning Board of Appeals shall constitute an ordinance violation
and the home occupation shall be suspended and shall be subject to
enforcement pursuant to Section 31.10.

D. Marihuana Establishments Prohibited

i. Any type of “marihuana establishment,” as that term is defined and
used in Michigan Initiated Law 1 of 2018, commonly known as the
Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act (MRTMA), is
strictly prohibited in the Township pursuant to Ord. 40 and may not
be established or operated in any zoning district, by any means,
including by way of a variance.

ii. “Marihuana facilities” as described in the Medical Marihuana
Facilities Licensing Act (MMFLA), Act 281 of 2016, are strictly
prohibited in the Township and may not be established, licensed, or
operated in any zoning district, by any means, including by way of
a variance.

iii. Nothing in this Section 17.02(F)(2) shall limit any privileges, rights,
immunities, or defenses of a person as provided in the Michigan
Medical Marihuana Act or the Michigan Initiated Law 1 of 2008,
MCL 333.26421, et seq.

Section 3 of Ordinance 

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid 
or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, 
distinct, and independent portion of this Ordinance, and such holding shall not affect the validity 
of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4 of Ordinance 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 5 of Ordinance 

Within fifteen (15) days after adoption, a notice of ordinance adoption shall be published in a 
newspaper of general circulation in the Township including the effective date of the amendment 
and the place where and time when a copy of the amendment may be purchased or inspected.  

Section 6 of Ordinance 

Pursuant to the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, MCL 125.3401(6), this Ordinance shall take effect 
upon the expiration of seven (7) days after publication. 

Page 46 of 113



CERTIFICATION 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW ) 

I, Michelle Stamboulellis, the duly elected Clerk for the Township of Dexter, Washtenaw County, 
Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of amended Ordinance 
43, adopted by the Township Board for the Township of Dexter at a meeting held on the___ day 
of ____________, 2021; the original of which is on file in the Office of the Township Clerk. 

I affix my official signature/seal this _____ day of ________________, 2021. 

By: ________________________________ 
Michelle Stamboulellis, Clerk 

INTRODUCED: 
ADOPTED:  
PUBLISHED:  
EFFECTIVE:  

7028104_1.docx 

Page 47 of 113



Dexter Township 
Planning & Zoning
6880 Dexter-Pinckney Road 

Dexter, MI  48130 
Telephone: 734-426-3767 

Fax: 734-426-3833 
dpz@DexterTownship.org 

www.DexterTownship.org 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
    “ A   C o m m u n i t y    F o r    A l l    S e a s o n s ” 

 

DATE: November 16, 2021 

TO:  Board of Trustees 

CC: File 

FROM: David Rohr, Director of Planning & Zoning 

RE:  Medical Marihuana Caregivers Draft Zoning Ordinance Amendment 

MEMORANDUM 

The Dexter Township Planning Commission held two public meeting to discuss a Zoning Ordinance 

amendment for Medical Marihuana Caregivers to operate in Dexter Township. 

At their September 28, 2021 regular meeting, the Planning Commission received a draft Medical 

Marihuana Caregivers ordinance amendment provided by the Township attorney.  The Planning 

Commission discussed the draft zoning ordinance amendment and scheduled a public hearing for 

October 26, 2021. 

At a duly noticed public hearing on October 26, 2021, the Planning Commission voted to recommend 

the draft zoning ordinance amendment to the Dexter Township Board of Trustees. 

Attached please find the draft zoning ordinance amendment, Planning Commission minutes, and 

Planning Commission resolution. 

Please contact this office with any additional questions. 

David Rohr 

Director of Planning & Zoning 

Dexter Township 

Page 48 of 113



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\Agenda Summary Template - 2021 - USE THIS ONE.docx 

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title: 

Approval of the 2022 Holiday Schedule 

Recommended by: 

Diane Ratkovich 

Explanation of Agenda Item:  

Approval of the proposed 2022 Holiday Schedule 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations: Yes No x 

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?   Yes No x 

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes No 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes No x 

Attachments: 

Holiday Schedule for 2022 

Staff Comments: 

Motion/Action/Recommendation: 

Motion to approve the 2022 Holiday Schedule as presented. 

Page 49 of 113



Page 50 of 113



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda Summaries\CACA Alternate.docx 
 

 

 

  DEXTER TOWNSHIP  
  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title:   
 
 Appointment of David Rohr as the alternate representing Dexter Township to the CACA Board  

 

Recommended by: 
 
Diane Ratkovich 
 
Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
Discussion regarding the appointment of David Rohr as alternate representing Dexter Township on the 
CACA Board 
 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations:  Yes  No X  

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?     Yes  No X  

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes  No X  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No x  
 

Attachments 

None 
 
Staff Comments: 

 
Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
 
Motion to appoint David Rohr as the alternate representing Dexter Township on the CACA Board 

 

Page 51 of 113



C:\Users\office manager\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\I7BBBNL0\Metz- Agenda Item NOV 21 (003).docx 
 

 

 

  DEXTER TOWNSHIP  
  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title:   
 
Winter 2021 Tax Bill Postage Deposit  

 

Recommended by: 
 
Maris Metz 
 
Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
Approval of deposit payment to Print-Tech in the amount of $1,200 for tax bill postage. 

 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations:  Yes x No   

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?     Yes x No   

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes x No   

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No x  
 

Attachments:  
 
 
 
Staff Comments: 

 
Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
 
Motion to approve deposit payment in the amount of $1,200, to Print-Tech, for the Winter 2021 tax bills. 

 

Page 52 of 113



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda Summaries\Tax Bill Insert.docx 
 

 

 

  DEXTER TOWNSHIP  
  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title:   
 

  Approval of the Insert to mail with the 2021 Winter Tax Bills 

 

Recommended by: 
 
Diane Ratkovich 
 
Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
This is the insert to be mailed along with the 2021 Winter tax bills.  

 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations:  Yes X No   

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?     Yes X No   

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes X No   

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No X  
 

Attachments 

Tax bill insert  
 
Staff Comments: 

 
Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
 
Motion to approve the insert to be mailed along with the 2021 Winter tax bill.   
 

Page 53 of 113



 

  

 
 

 

  ` 

QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR  
WINTER TAX BILL? 

 
WE’RE HERE TO HELP!  

734-426-3767 

Winter taxes for 2021 are due on February 14, 
2022.  Fees and penalties can be incurred by 
late or incomplete tax payments so if you have 
any questions or concerns regarding your tax 
bill, please don’t hesitate to contact the 
township office before the deadline.  

 

Winter taxes for 2021 are due on February 14, 
2022.  Fees and penalties can be incurred by 
late or incomplete tax payments so if you have 
any questions or concerns regarding your tax 
bill, please don’t hesitate to contact the 
township office before the deadline.  

 

QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR  
WINTER TAX BILL? 

 
WE’RE HERE TO HELP!  

734-426-3767 
 

QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR  
WINTER TAX BILL? 

 
WE’RE HERE TO HELP!  

734-426-3767 
 

Winter taxes for 2021 are due on February 14, 
2022.  Fees and penalties can be incurred by late 
or incomplete tax payments so if you have any 
questions or concerns regarding your tax bill, 
please don’t hesitate to contact the township 
office before the deadline.  

 Check out our website at dextertownship.org for 
the latest news & information & follow us on 
Facebook @  facebook.com/DexterTownshipMichigan  

Check out our website at dextertownship.org for 
the latest news & information & follow us on 
Facebook @  facebook.com/DexterTownshipMichigan  

 

Check out our website at dextertownship.org for 
the latest news & information & follow us on 
Facebook @  facebook.com/DexterTownshipMichigan  

 
We are creating a database of our residents so 
that we can contact you and keep you informed.  

Please provide your contact information below 
and return this handout with your tax payment 
or call the township to sign up.   

Your Name:  ____________________________ 

Email:  _________________________________ 

Phone:  _________________________________ 

We are creating a database of our residents so 
that we can contact you and keep you informed.  

Please provide your contact information below 
and return this handout with your tax payment 
or call the township to sign up.   

Your Name:  ____________________________ 

Email:  _________________________________ 

Phone:  _________________________________ 

 

Would you like to receive the Dexter Township 
e-newsletter?   

 
Yes          No 

 

Would you like to receive the Dexter Township 
e-newsletter?   

 
Yes          No 

 

Would you like to receive the Dexter Township 
e-newsletter?   

 
Yes          No 

 

We are creating a database of our residents so 
that we can contact you and keep you informed.  

Please provide your contact information below 
and return this handout with your tax payment 
or call the township to sign up.   

Your Name:  ____________________________ 

Email:  _________________________________ 

Phone:  _________________________________ 

 

Page 54 of 113

http://www.facebook.com/DexterTownshipMichigan
http://www.facebook.com/DexterTownshipMichigan
http://www.facebook.com/DexterTownshipMichigan


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 COMING SOON! 

 Dexter Township has a Master 
Plan on the agenda for 2022.  The 
Master Plan is a far-reaching 
plan of action to guide growth 
over the next 10-20 years. 
 

 Opportunities for community 
engagement and input begins 
soon.   
 

 Watch the Dexter Township 
website and our Facebook page 
for information. 
 

 Email info@dextertownship.org 
to find out how you can 
participate in our Master Plan & 
be a part of setting our vision for 
Dexter Township into the future.  

 

COMING SOON! 

 Dexter Township has a Master 
Plan on the agenda for 2022.  The 
Master Plan is a far-reaching 
plan of action to guide growth 
over the next 10-20 years. 
 

 Opportunities for community 
engagement and input begins 
soon.   
 

 Watch the Dexter Township 
website and our Facebook page 
for information. 
 

 Email info@dextertownship.org 
to find out how you can 
participate in our Master Plan & 
be a part of setting our vision for 
Dexter Township into the future.  

 

COMING SOON! 

 Dexter Township has a Master 
Plan on the agenda for 2022.  The 
Master Plan is a far-reaching 
plan of action to guide growth 
over the next 10-20 years. 
 

 Opportunities for community 
engagement and input begins 
soon.   
 

 Watch the Dexter Township 
website and our Facebook page 
for information. 
 

 Email info@dextertownship.org 
to find out how you can 
participate in our Master Plan & 
be a part of setting our vision for 
Dexter Township into the future.  

 

Page 55 of 113

mailto:info@dextertownship.org
mailto:info@dextertownship.org
mailto:info@dextertownship.org


Page 56 of 113



Page 57 of 113



Page 58 of 113



Page 59 of 113



Page 60 of 113



Page 61 of 113



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2021\2021 11 16\Agenda Summaries\2021-11-10 Trail Funding.docx 
 

 

 

  DEXTER TOWNSHIP  
  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – 16 November 2021 
Agenda Item Title: 
Appropriate $25K from Community Initiative funds for a study to determine the NW Passage Trail route 
connecting Hudson Mills/Dexter Township Town Hall to Stinchfield Road. 

 

Recommended by: 
 
Karen Sikkenga 
 
Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
The NW Passage Trail will be a ten-mile length of trail connecting the B2B Trail at Hudson Mills to Hell, by way 
of Stinchfield Woods and Pinckney State Recreation Area. The 2-mile section of trail connecting Hudson Mills 
to Stinchfield Road requires a consultant to determine the specific route and prepare materials to be used as 
exhibits in grant requests. The Huron Waterloo Pathways Initiative (a nonprofit dedicated to completing the 
B2B Trail) is partnering with Dexter Township, WCPARC, Pinckney State Recreation Area and others to 
spearhead the overall project. Funds would be disbursed to HWPI. The consultant would be engaged 
immediately and would likely complete the study prior to fiscal year end 2022 (March 31 2022). 
 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations:  Yes X No   

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds?     Yes X No   

If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes X No   

Are staff or other resources required? Yes  No X  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No X  
 

Attachments:  
 
 
Staff Comments: 
 
 

Motion/Action/Recommendation: Motion to approve $25K for HWPI to engage a consultant to determine 
NW Passage Project #1 Trail route connecting Hudson Mills/Dexter Township Town Hall to Stinchfield Road, 
and providing exhibit materials for fundraising.  The consultant’s contract will be brought to the Board for 
final approval and for approval allowing the Supervisor to sign.  
 

Page 62 of 113



Page 63 of 113



Page 64 of 113



Page 65 of 113



Page 66 of 113



Page 67 of 113



Page 68 of 113



Page 69 of 113



Page 70 of 113



Page 71 of 113



Page 72 of 113



Page 73 of 113



Page 74 of 113



Page 75 of 113



Page 76 of 113



Page 77 of 113



Page 78 of 113



Page 79 of 113



Page 80 of 113



Page 81 of 113



Page 82 of 113



Page 83 of 113



Page 84 of 113



Page 85 of 113



Page 86 of 113



Page 87 of 113



11/10/2021                                   CASH SUMMARY BY BANK FOR DEXTER TOWNSHIP                                              
                                                   FROM 10/01/2021 TO 10/31/2021                                                   

Ending
Bank Code Balance
GL Number Description 10/31/2021

CD  
101-000-003.018 CD OLD NATL 101 104,904.46
569-000-003.036 CD 569 CHASE 010-007-8675958 106,584.05

211,488.51

PMTS  DISBURSEMENTS PNC#3861
101-000-001.202 DISBURSEMENT ACCOUNT 430,948.16

DISBURSEMENTS PNC#3861 430,948.16

T & A  PNC BANK
701-000-001.100 PNC BANK #3992 71,088.47

PNC BANK 71,088.47

TAX  PNC BANK 
703-000-001.100 PNC BANK 20,194.94

PNC BANK 20,194.94

PN216  PNC BANK FIRE SAVINGS
206-000-002.006 PNC FIRE MONEY MARKET 56,385.48

PNC BANK FIRE SAVINGS 56,385.48

Page 88 of 113



PN217  PNC BANK POLICE SAVINGS
207-000-002.006 PNC POLICE MONEY MARKET 270,153.30

PNC BANK POLICE SAVINGS 270,153.30

PN111  PNC DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT
101-000-001.102 DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT 3,332,596.46
206-000-001.102 DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT 871,638.39
207-000-001.102 DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT 572,459.43
569-000-001.102 DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT 431,734.66
701-000-001.102 DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT (43.50)

PNC DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT 5,208,385.44

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,268,644.30

Page 89 of 113



 

 

Dexter Township 
Planning & Zoning 

6880 Dexter-Pinckney Road 
Dexter, MI  48130 

Telephone: 734-426-3767 
DPZ@DexterTownship.org 
www.DexterTownship.org 

 

    “ A   C o m m u n i t y    F o r    A l l    S e a s o n s ” 
 Planning & Zoning Report for October Activities - 2021 

 

Zoning Permits  
 
There were 18 new zoning permits issued this month (October)  
 
There were 4 zoning permits closed this month (October)   
 
Zoning Permits Issued & Closed- 12-month period.  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12

7

4

9

15

22
23

33

14

18

10

18

24
22

1

4 4
5

2
4

3
4

9

4

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

NOV'20 DEC'20 JAN'21 FEB'21 MAR'21 APR'21 MAY'21 JUN'21 JUL'21 AUG'21 SEP'21 OCT'21

Series1 Series2

Page 90 of 113



 

 

Planning & Zoning Report 
October 2021 Activities 
Page 2 of 5 

 
Zoning Permits Issued & Closed- Year-to-Year by Month.  (All numbers are for October.)  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12

25
27

16

22

1819
17 18 19

54

4
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

New Closed

Page 91 of 113



 

 

Planning & Zoning Report 
October 2021 Activities 
Page 3 of 5 

Types of Zoning Permits Issued- (All zoning permits are for October.) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 1

5 5

4

1 1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Page 92 of 113



 

 

Planning & Zoning Report 
October 2021 Activities 
Page 4 of 5 

Code Enforcement 
 
There were 5 new complaint/violations this month (October)  
 
There were 5 complaint/violation closed this month (October)  
The number of new ordinance complaints/violations does not include the number of courtesy letters or letters of 
inquiry sent by the Ordinance Officer.  

 
List of new Complaints/Violations- (All new complaints/violations, October.) 
Violation 
Number Violation # Address Description Status 

     
Zoning 
Violations 21-ZV-444 17381 N. 

Territorial Duplex being used as a tri-plex. Closed 

 21-ZV-445 5260 Madden Rd. Driveway construction without 
permit. Closed 

     

Blight 
Violations     

 21-BV-220 8530 Orchard Rd. Junk cars parked on lot.  Lawn 
not mowed. Open 

 21-BV-221 8531 Second St. Ladder leaning on fence.  Mold 
growing on house. Closed 

 21-BV-222 6401 Dexter 
Pinckney 

Boarded up house.  Boards have 
been removed. Open 

 
 

or of Planning & Zoning No 
PLANNING Commission 

 
October Meeting:  
October 12, Work Session – No Meeting 

Petition  Project Request/Description Result 
     
     

 
 
 
October 26, Public Hearing  

Petition Project Request/Description Result 

Ordinance Amendment 
Draft Medical 
Marihuana 
Caregivers 
Ordinance 

Discussion and Recommendation 
Recommended 

approval of draft 
ordinance to 

Township Board 
    

 

Page 93 of 113



 

 

Planning & Zoning Report 
October 2021 Activities 
Page 5 of 5 

 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

October 5, ZBA Meeting: No Meeting 
 

Petition Project Request/Description Result 
No agenda item(s) 

    

    
 

Page 94 of 113



Dexter Township 
Planning commission

6880 Dexter-Pinckney Road 
Dexter, MI  48130 

Telephone: 734-426-3767 
Fax: 734-426-3833 

www.dextertownship.org 

Marty Straub  
Chair & ZBA Rep      

Vacant  
Vice Chair  
Tom Lewis   
Secretary  

Karen Sikkenga 
Ex-officio Twp. Brd.  

Chandra Hurd  
Christina Maier 

Kimberly Marinelli 
Bob Nester 

Commissioners 

Janis Miller  
 Recording Secretary

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Tuesday, October 26, 2021 

Present: Marty Straub, Chair; Tom Lewis, Secretary; Chandra Hurd, Bob Nester, Christina 
Maier, and Karen Sikkenga.  Absent:  Kimberly Marinelli. 

Also present:  David Rohr, Director of Zoning and Planning; and Janis Miller, Recording 
Secretary.  

1. Call to Order:  Mr. Straub called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Recited by all.

3. Conflict of Interest:  None.

4. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Lewis, seconded by Nester, to approve the agenda as amended.
All ayes.  Motion carried.

a. For Budget planning, what training will the Planning Commissioners need in 2022?
Supervisor Ratkovich expressed appreciation to the PC members for all the work they
were doing and especially the review and recommendation regarding the Caregivers
Marihuana Ordinance.  She asked if there was any training that a Commissioner needed
to enhance their job [cost covered by the township].

5. Approval of Minutes:
Motion by Nester, second by Maier, to approve the meeting minutes of September 28, 2021
as amended.  All ayes.  Motion carried.

6. Public Comment: (Comment on items that are not on the agenda.  The Board will entertain
public comments on agenda items as they come up for discussion.)
Opened 7:18 pm    No public comments.    Closed 7:18 pm

7. Action Items:
Item A: Public hearing for Medical Marihuana Caregiver(s) draft Zoning Ordinance.

DPZ Rohr summarized: We used a Home Occupation classification instead of a Zoning
District in the Zoning Ordinance.  One Home Occupation permit per residence although
there may be two licensed caregivers in the home.  Moratorium on developing a Medical
Marihuana Ordinance expires December 31st.  Setbacks, from lot lines, and minimum
acreage. Enforcement of number of plants grown is regulated by the State of Michigan.

Page 95 of 113



Dexter Township  October 26, 2021 
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 

Documents regarding the agenda items can be obtained at the Township Hall during normal business hours, 
the Townships website: www.dextertownship.org and can be viewed on ew.livestream.com/dextertownship.org. 

Odor is the biggest deterrent in growing marihuana. 

Commissioners Discussion Summary: 
Home Occupation permit.  Enforcement. Number of plants that can be grown.  Buffers to 
churches, schools, childcare facilities, and fire stations. Hiking areas on public lands/parks.  
Growing cycles with limit of 12 plants per patient. Making a minimum of 5-acre parcel for a 
licensed caregiver is consistent with Zoning Ordinance Agricultural parcels. Inspections by  
Chelsea Area Construction Agency (CACA) and the Michigan Department of Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs (LARA). 

Motion by Sikkenga, second by Nester, to edit the draft Marihuana Ordinance, page 3, 
2.A. General Regulations, inserting ii A maximum of one (1) home occupation permit will
be issued per residence; and renumbering the current ii through xx.  All ayes.  Motion
carried.

Motion by Sikkenga, second by Lewis, to strike “public parks” from (top of page) page 6, 
B. Location, i. b.  All ayes.  Motion carried.

Amendments to the draft Marihuana Ordinance: 
1. Page 1: Section 2.1 Definitions, b. strike “Registration” and insert (Department) of

Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA).
2. Page 4: v. clarification of Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs with acronym

(LARA).
3. Page 1; middle of the page, remove the word designated after “or rented by a person

designated”, delete “department registration” and insert “Department of Licensing and
Regulatory Affairs (LARA).

4. Page 1; paragraph Enclosed Locked Facility spell out MMMA as Michigan Medical
Marijuana Act.

5. Page 2; clarification of MMMA as Michigan Medical Marijuana Act throughout and
clarification of MRTMA as Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act.

6. Page 7; c and e change, Chelsea Area Construction Association to Chelsea Area
Construction Agency.

7. Page 7; e. insert “Registered” before Primary Caregiver.

Motion by Sikkenga, second by Lewis, to approve the Resolution for a Zoning
Ordinance Amendment for Medical Marihuana Caregivers in Dexter Township and
forward the draft [Medical Marihuana Caregiver] Ordinance to the Dexter Township
Board of Trustees.
Roll Call Vote: Yeas - Maier, Hurd, Sikkenga, Lewis, Nester, Straub; Nays - None;
Absent - Marinelli.  Motion carried 6-0.

    Item B:  Consider cancelling the December 12th Planning Commission meeting. 
Discussion regarding the meeting occurring during the holiday.  DPZ Rohr stated that it was 
unlikely there would be anything on an agenda at that time on the calendar. 

Page 96 of 113



Dexter Township  October 26, 2021 
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 

Documents regarding the agenda items can be obtained at the Township Hall during normal business hours, 
the Townships website: www.dextertownship.org and can be viewed on ew.livestream.com/dextertownship.org. 

Motion by Nester, second by Maier, to cancel the December 28, 2021 Planning 
Commission meeting.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

8. Election of Officers: No action

9. Township Board of Trustees Update:
Karen Sikkenga, Township Board Representative gave a report on the October 19th regular
Township Board Meeting.

10. Concerns of Commission Members, Director of Planning and Zoning, Supervisor, and
Recording Secretary:
Hurd – Regarding Public comment, the Township should be encouraging public participation

 by letter, emails, and comment. 
  Sikkenga – Noted the Board of Trustees is developing an internal/external communications 

    policy. 
  DPZ Rohr – Thanked the Commissioners for addressing the review/development of a 

 Marihuana Caregivers Ordinance draft to forward to the Board of Trustees. 

11. Review of Bylaws:  No action.

12. Public Comment: Opened 8:54 pm   No public in attendance.  Closed 8:54 pm

13. Future Agenda Items:
A) Master Plan review by Beckett & Raeder

14. Adjournment:
Motion by Maier, second by Hurd, to adjourn the meeting.  All ayes.  Motion carried.
Meeting adjourned at 8:55 PM.

Respectfully submitted, 

Tom Lewis, Secretary Janis Miller, Recording Secretary 

Page 97 of 113



 

MONTHLY MEETING OF THE CHELSEA AREA CONSTRUCTION AGENCY BOARD 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 10th, 2021, 3:00 P.M. 

LOCATION: 12172 JACKSON ROAD 
DEXTER, MI 48130 

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair James Drolett (Dexter Township), Greg McKenzie (Lima 
Township), John Hanifan (City of Chelsea), Pam Byrnes (Lyndon Township), Amanda Nimke 
Ballard (Sylvan Township) 
  
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None. 
                                                     
STAFF PRESENT: Devin Morgan, Matt Forster 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Maris Metz, Karen Nolte. 
                                                                  
CALL TO ORDER: Chair Drolett called the meeting to order at 3:04 p.m.  
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC: None. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Hanifan, seconded by Byrnes, to approve agenda as 
presented. All Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Hanifan, seconded by Nimke Ballard, to approve October 
14th, 2021 meeting minutes as presented. All Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Hanifan, to approve the General Checking 
Account bills in amount of $41,822.65, the Soil Erosion Control Checking Account bills in 
amount of $5,697.00 from 10/15/2021 through 11/9/2021 as presented on 11/10/2021 
summaries from MSK and Associates. All Ayes. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
REPORT OF THE CHAIR:  Discussion followed. 
 
REPORT OF THE TREASURER:  Discussion followed. Duane Luick will be appointed as Lima 
Township Representative at Lima Township December 2021 meeting. 
 
REPORT OF BUILDING OFFICIAL: Discussion followed. CACA Processed 138 permits and brought in over 
$54,000.00 
 
ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2022: Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Nimke Ballard, to approve 
appointing John Hanifan as Chair, Jim Drolett as Vice Chair, and Amanda Nimke Ballard as 
Secretary. All Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION OF PERFORMANCE BASED BONUSES: Obtain additional information from MSK 
about previous bonuses and table discussion until December meeting. 

Page 98 of 113



 

 
DISCUSSION OF PURCHASING SAFETY GEAR FOR INSPECTORS: Discussion followed. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS: None. 
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by Hanifan, seconded by Byrnes, to adjourn the meeting at 4:02 p.m.  
All Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Devin Morgan 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
                                             
 _________________________________           
 Amanda Nimke Ballard 
 CACA Board Secretary 

Page 99 of 113



2201 Hogback Road ◆ Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732 ◆ OFFICE  (734) 971-8400 ◆ FAX  (734) 973-4624 ◆ EMAIL  sheriffinfo@ewashtenaw.org

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK
SHERIFF   UNDERSHERIFF 

Public Safety – Quality Service – Strong Communities 
Serving Washtenaw County since 1823 

November 8, 2021 

To:      Diane Ratkovich, Dexter Township Supervisor 
From: H. Eugene Rush, Sergeant
Through:  Alan Hunt, Lieutenant 
Cc:     Keith Flores, Police Services Commander / Nancy Hansen, Captain 
Re:     October 1 – 31, 2021 Police Services Monthly Report 

During the month of October there were 113 calls for service. During this time Deputies made 17 traffic 
stops issuing 6 citations.   

Noteworthy events in Dexter Township during the last month include: 

On October 1st Deputies investigated a Fraud Complaint in the 3200 Block of N. Lima Center Road. An 
unknown suspect stole money from the complainants’ checking account.  There are currently no 
suspect(s) or leads in the incident. 

On October 1st Deputies investigated a Hit & Run Traffic Crash in the 9400 Block of Dexter Pinckney 
Road. Unknown suspect(s) struck the complainant’s vehicle while parked and fled the scene.  There are 
currently no suspect(s) or leads in the incident.  

On October 3rd Deputies assisted the Dexter Area Fire Department with a structure fire in the 9400 Block 
of Hidden Lake Court.  There were no injuries in the incident and the fire damage was contained to the 
single-family residence.  The cause of the fire is being investigated by the DAFD. 

On October 6th Deputies responded to the area of N. Territorial Road and Sterling Trail for a traffic crash.  
During the single-car crash investigation, the 21-year-old driver was subsequently arrested for Operating 
While Visibly Impaired [OWI].  The case is pending a toxicology report. 

On October 8th Deputies responded to Waterloo and McKinley Roads for a traffic crash.  During the 
single-car crash investigation, the 49-year-old driver was arrested for Operating While Visibly Impaired 
[OWI].  The case is pending a toxicology report. 

On October 12th Deputies investigated a Malicious Destruction of Property Report in the 6400 Block of 
Meadow Creek Drive.  Unknown suspect(s) slashed the tires of the complainant’s vehicle and fled the 
scene.  There are currently no suspect(s) or leads in the incident. 

On October 20th Deputies responded to the 8000 Block of Stonehedge Drive for a Trespassing and 
Neighbor Trouble Complaint.  The subjects involved have had prior incidents between them and the 
case was forwarded to the Washtenaw County Prosecutor’s Office for review. 

Page 100 of 113



Public Safety – Quality Service – Strong Communities 
Serving Washtenaw County since 1823 

On October 21st Deputies responded to the area of Waterloo and McKinley Roads for a Traffic Crash.  
During the investigation, the vehicle involved, found unoccupied at the time of the crash, was reported 
stolen by the registered owner.  There are currently no suspect(s) or leads in the incident.  

On October 25th Deputies investigated a Fraud Complaint in the 5600 Block of S. Hay Rake Hollow Road.  
An unknown suspect impersonated the complainant on social media after her accounts were 
compromised a few years ago.  There are currently no suspect(s) or leads in this incident.  

Banked Hours Update: 
The collaboration accumulated 184 banked hours during the month of October.  The banked hours were 
primarily generated as a result of vacant shifts.  195 banked hours were used to fill vacant shifts and for 
extra patrols.  As of the end of October, the collaboration has a yearly banked hours balance of 304.75 
hours. 

Dexter Collaboration Out of Area / Into Area Time 

- DWD Out of Area Time – 849 minutes (Year to Date – 6373)
- Dexter Twp Into Area Time – 807 minutes (Year to Date – 3627)

Page 101 of 113



Page 102 of 113



DEXTER TOWNSHIP MONTHLY POLICE SERVICES DATA

October 2021

Traffic Stops 17 220 -92% 287 595 -52%

Citations 6 96 -94% 95 210 -55%

Drunk Driving (OWI) 2 0 + 5 9 -44%

Drugged Driving (OUID) 0 0 - 1 0 +

Calls for Service Total 113 297 -62% 1177 1521 -23%

Calls for Service      
(Traffic stops and non-response 

medicals removed)

69 61 13% 703 759 -7%

Robberies 0 0 - 0 0 -

Assaultive Crimes 0 0 - 10 8 25%

Home Invasions 0 0 - 0 1 -

Breaking and Entering’s 0 0 - 1 0 +

Larcenies 0 2 - 7 12 -42%

Vehicle Thefts 0 0 - 1 1 0%

Traffic Crashes 10 8 25% 63 73 -14%

Medical Assists 4 3 33% 28 19 47%

Animal Complaints 
(ACO Response)

1 0 + 5 5 0%

In/Out of Area Time Month 
(minutes)

YTD 
(minutes)

Into Area Time 807 3627

Out of Area Time 849 6373

Investigative Ops (DB) 0 11880

Secondary Road Patrol 120 1058

County Wide 0 2035

Hours 

Accum.

Hours 

Used
Balance

Banked Hours 184 195 304.75

+ = Positive Change

- = Negative Change

% 

Change
Incidents

Month 

2021

Month 

2020

% 

Change

YTD 

2021

YTD 

2020

Page 103 of 113



Page 104 of 113



INCIDENT DATETTIME 

210068859 10/1/21 10:32 AM 

210068897 10/1/21 12:18 PM 

210068912 10/1/21 13:35 PM 

210068941 10/1/21 14:55 PM 

210068997 10/1/21 20:01 PM 

210069022 10/1/21 20:59 PM 

210069026 10/1/21 21:05 PM 

210069027 10/1/21 21:17 PM 

210069080 10/2/21 00:18 AM 

210069094 10/2/21 02:20 AM 

210069134 10/2/21 10:02 AM 

210069145 10/2/21 10:54 AM 

210069184 10/2/21 13:42 PM 

210069262 10/2/21 19:06 PM 

210069358 10/3/21 03:24 AM 

210069408 10/3/21 12:18 PM 

210069478 10/3/21 17:30 PM 

210069483 10/3/21 17:51 PM 

210069656 10/4/21 11 :44 AM 

210069788 10/4/21 21 :37 PM 

210069881 10/5/21 09:31 AM 

Dexter Township Monthly Report 

CFS Verified Offense 

2605 -Fraud -Illegal Use of Credit Card [26002] 

C3150 -Property Damage H&R Traffic Crash 

L3597 -Non Terminal -WD 

C3702 -Traffic Complaint/ Road Hazard 

ADDRESS 

3200 BLOCK N LIMA CENTER RD 

9400 BLOCK DEXTER PINCKNEY RD 

NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / W HURON RIVER DR 

9500 BLOCK WINSTON RD 

C3730 -Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complc ISLAND LAKE RD / N DANCER RD 

L3535 -Noise Complaint -WD 

5013 -Conditional Release Violation [50000] 

L3597 Non Terminal -WD 

L3597 Non Terminal -WD 

L3523 -MSP Calls -WD 

C3250 -Mental Health Call 

L3523 -MSP Calls -WD 

C3728 -Traffic Complaint/ Parking Complaint 

C3399 -Miscellaneous All Other 

C3332 -Assist Fire Department 

L3597 Non Terminal -WD 

5800 BLOCK STERLING TRL 

8000 BLOCK STONEHEDGE DR 

7900 BLOCK STONEHEDGE VALLEY DR 

9600 BLOCK ALICE HILL DR 

14000 BLOCK MCKINLEY RD 

3100 BLOCK N DANCER RD 

W HURON RIVER DR / NORTH TERRITORIAL RD 

8600 BLOCK HANKERD RD 

8500 BLOCK BASS AVE 

9400 BLOCK HIDDEN LAKE CT 

3000 BLOCK N DANCER RD 

C3730 -Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complc DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / MCGREGOR RD 

C3730 -Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complc DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / MCGREGOR RD 

C3148 -Motor Vehicle -Animal Traffic Crash 

L3597 -Non Terminal -WD 

L3508 -Check Person -WD 

DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / STINCHFIELD WOODS RD 

9400 BLOCK HORSESHOE BND 

NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / WOODVINE DR 

CITY 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

Page 105 of 113



Dexter Township Monthly Report 

INCIDENT DATE/TIME CFS Verified Offense ADDRESS CITY 

210069955 10/5/21 14:11 PM L3597 - Non Terminal - WD 9600 BLOCK WINSTON RD DEXTER TWP 

210070071 10/5/21 22:54 PM C3730 - Traffic Complaint / Traffic Miscellaneous A Compl.; DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / MCGREGOR RD DEXTER TWP 

210070099 10/6/21 04:03 AM 8041 -Operating Under the Influence of Alcohol / Liquor 0 NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / STERLING TRL DEXTER TWP 

210070141 10/6/21 09:51 AM C3345 -Accidental Property Damage 11100 BLOCK NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210070174 10/6/21 12:52 PM C3331 -Assist Medical 7400 BLOCK DEXTER PINCKNEY RD DEXTER TWP 

210070311 10/6/21 19:32 PM C3730 -Traffic Complaint / Traffic Miscellaneous A Comp!.; DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / HORSESHOE BND DEXTER TWP 

210070426 10/7/21 09:58 AM C3812 - Animal Pick-up - Alive 9500 BLOCK NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210070459 10/7/21 11 :26 AM L3597 Non Terminal - WD 3000 BLOCK N DANCER RD DEXTER TWP 

210070503 10/7/21 14:57 PM C3331 Assist Medical NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / DEXTER PINCKNEY RD DEXTER TWP 

210070575 10/7/21 20:02 PM C3324 -Suspicious Circumstances 9600 BLOCK LAKEVIEW DR DEXTER TWP 

210070730 10/8/21 13:57 PM C3299 -Welfare Check 7100 BLOCK MOUNTAIN RIDGE RD DEXTER TWP 

210070820 10/8/21 19:09 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 9100 BLOCK MIDDLE BIE CT DEXTER TWP 

210070840 10/8/21 20:39 PM 8041 -Operating Under the Influence of Alcohol / Liquor 0 WATERLOO RD / MCKINLEY RD DEXTER TWP 

210071057 10/9/21 16:44 PM L6199 BOL - Be on the Lookout - WD DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210071063 10/9/21 17:08 PM L6199 BOL - Be on the Lookout - WD NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / DEXTER PINCKNEY RD DEXTER TWP 

210071180 10/9/21 23:19 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 13000 BLOCK NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210071217 10/10/21 03:59 AM C3324 - Suspicious Circumstances 9600 BLOCK PORTAGE LAKE AVE DEXTER TWP 

210071270 10/10/21 11:19 AM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 8500 BLOCK SILVER HILL RD DEXTER TWP 

210071321 10/10/21 15:45 PM C3250 -Mental Health Call 13400 BLOCK OAKRIDGE LN DEXTER TWP 

210071523 10/11/21 10:30 AM C3999 -Alarms All Other 14400 BLOCK NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210071530 10/11/21 11 :00 AM C3730 - Traffic Complaint / Traffic Miscellaneous A Compl.; NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / DEXTER PINCKNEY RD DEXTER TWP 

Page 106 of 113



Dexter Township Monthly Report 

INCIDENT DATE/TIME CFS Verified Offense ADDRESS CITY 

210071540 10/11/21 11:50 AM C3299 -Welfare Check 13400 BLOCK OAKRIDGE LN DEXTER TWP 

210071720 10/12/21 00:10 AM C3331 -Assist Medical 5700 BLOCK LIBBY CT DEXTER TWP 

210071772 10/12/21 06:54 AM 2902 -Damage to Property -Private Property -MDOP (290 6400 BLOCK MEADOW CREEK DR DEXTER TWP 

210071815 10/12/21 10:55 AM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 4300 BLOCK WYLIE RD DEXTER TWP 

210071970 10/12/21 22:10 PM C3730 -Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complc ISLAND LAKE RD / WYLIE RD DEXTER TWP 

210072036 10/13/21 08:52 AM C3316 -Lost Property 13700 BLOCK RUSTIC DR DEXTER TWP 

210072044 10/13/21 09:20 AM L3508 -Check Person -WO 13400 BLOCK OAKRIDGE LN DEXTER TWP 

210072215 10/13/21 19:43 PM C3730 -Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complc DEXTER TOWN HALL RD / ISLAND LAKE RD DEXTER TWP 

210072221 10/13/21 19:57 PM C3324 -Suspicious Circumstances W HURON RIVER DR / BELL RD DEXTER TWP 

210072238 10/13/21 21 :01 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 9200 BLOCK MCGREGOR RD DEXTER TWP 

210072298 10/14/21 06:34 AM C3730 Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complair DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / MCGREGOR RD DEXTER TWP 

210072305 10/14/21 07:15 AM C3730 Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complair DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / MCGREGOR RD DEXTER TWP 

210072346 10/14/21 10:22 AM C3702 -Traffic Complaint/ Road Hazard N DANCER RD / ISLAND LAKE RD DEXTER TWP 

210072475 10/14/21 18:49 PM C3334 -Assist Other Govt Agenc y 5700 BLOCK DEXTER PINCKNEY RD DEXTER TWP 

210072510 10/14/21 22:50 PM L3597 -Non Terminal -WO 4200 BLOCK DEXTER TOWNHALL RD DEXTER TWP 

210072548 10/15/21 07:49 AM C3804 -Animal Complaint DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / MCGREGOR RD DEXTER TWP 

210072811 10/16/21 08:06 AM C3902 -Burglar y Alarm 5800 BLOCK TYLER CT DEXTER TWP 

210073074 10/17/21 09:27 AM C3336 -Assist Citizen 8500 BLOCK PORTAGE LAKE BLVD DEXTER TWP 

210073148 10/17/21 17:03 PM C3355 -Civil Matter -Other 3000 BLOCK N LIMA CENTER RD DEXTER TWP 

210073266 10/18/21 03:41 AM L3597 Non Terminal -WO 9900 BLOCK PORTAGE LAKE AVE DEXTER TWP 

210073297 10/18/21 08:30 AM C3145 -Property Damage Traffic Crash PDA MCKINLEY RD / WATERLOO RD DEXTER TWP 

Page 107 of 113



Dexter Township Monthly Report 

INCIDENT DATE/TIME CFS Verified Offense ADDRESS CITY 

210073302 10/18/21 08:44 AM C3702 Traffic Complaint / Road Hazard W HURON RIVER DR / NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210073303 10/18/21 08:45 AM C3702 Traffic Complaint / Road Hazard WALSH RD / W HURON RIVER DR DEXTER TWP 

210073343 10/18/21 11:00 AM C3330 -Assist Other Law Enforcement Agency 9200 BLOCK STONEY FIELD CT DEXTER TWP 

210073365 10/18/21 13:20 PM C3804 -Animal Complaint DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210073502 10/18/21 23:03 PM C3330 -Assist Other Law Enforcement Agency 6400 BLOCK MEADOW RIDGE CT DEXTER TWP 

210073553 10/19/21 06:50 AM L3523 -MSP Calls -WD 8900 BLOCK DEXTER PINCKNEY RD DEXTER TWP 

210073698 10/19/21 15:01 PM C3324 -Suspicious Circumstances 13200 BLOCK NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210073768 10/19/21 18:56 PM C3331 -Assist Medical 12900 BLOCK ISLAND LAKE RD DEXTER TWP 

210073874 10/20/21 07:35 AM C3804 -Animal Complaint NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / DEXTER PINCKNEY RD DEXTER TWP 

210073915 10/20/21 10:47 AM C3702 -Traffic Complaint / Road Hazard FLEMING RD / MCGUINESS RD DEXTER TWP 

210073935 10/20/21 12:04 PM C3355 -Civil Matter -Other 9600 BLOCK FLEMING RD DEXTER TWP 

210073946 10/20/21 12:48 PM 5013 -Conditional Release Violation (50000] 8000 BLOCK STONEHEDGE DR DEXTER TWP 

210073967 10/20/21 14:23 PM L3597 -Non Terminal -WD 5900 BLOCK MADDEN RD DEXTER TWP 

210074022 10/20/21 18:57 PM C3730 -Traffic Complaint / Traffic Miscellaneous A Complc DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / GROVE DR DEXTER TWP 

210074026 10/20/21 19:10 PM C3804 -Animal Complaint ISLAND LAKE RD / DEXTER TOWNHALL RD DEXTER TWP 

210074033 10/20/21 19:29 PM C3706 Traffic Complaint / Vehicle Impound 8500 BLOCK SILVER HILL RD DEXTER TWP 

210074048 10/20/21 20:58 PM C3310 -Family Trouble 9400 BLOCK HIDDEN LAKE CIR DEXTER TWP 

210074067 10/20/21 22:08 PM L6701 -Follow Up -WD 9400 BLOCK HIDDEN LAKE CIR DEXTER TWP 

210074189 10/21/21 09:24 AM L3597 -Non Terminal -WD 2800 BLOCK SANDHILL DR DEXTER TWP 

210074359 10/21/21 22:30 PM L4525 -Recovered UDAA -WD WATERLOO RD / MCKINLEY RD DEXTER TWP 

210074593 10/22/21 19:38 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 13300 BLOCK OAKRIDGE LN DEXTER TWP 

Page 108 of 113



Dexter Township Monthly Report 

INCIDENT DATE/TIME CFS Verified Offense ADDRESS CITY 

210074632 10/22/21 22:42 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 14100 BLOCK WAGON WHEEL CT DEXTER TWP 

210074774 10/23/21 14:48 PM C3730 -Traffic Complaint / Traffic Miscellaneous A Comp(.; NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / DEXTER TOWNHALL RD DEXTER TWP 

210074886 10/23/21 22:48 PM C3331 -Assist Medical 11900 BLOCK NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210074960 10/24/21 09:15 AM C3336 -Assist Citizen 8500 BLOCK PORTAGE LAKE BLVD DEXTER TWP 

210074994 10/24/21 11 :54 AM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 9400 BLOCK STINCHFIELD WOODS RD DEXTER TWP 

210075025 10/24/21 14:11 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 11700 BLOCK NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210075225 10/25/21 13:15 PM 7070 -Runaway [70000] 13800 BLOCK LAKEVIEW DR DEXTER TWP 

210075229 10/25/21 13:34 PM L3597 -Non Terminal -WD 800 BLOCK SARAH DEXTER TWP 

210075255 10/25/21 15:53 PM C3155 -Personal Injury Traffic Crash PIA DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / MCGREGOR RD DEXTER TWP 

210075270 10/25/21 16:58 PM 2604 -Impersonation [26003] 5600 BLOCK S HAY RAKE HOLW DEXTER TWP 

210075462 10/26/21 11 :29 AM L3597 -Non Terminal -WD 10800 BLOCK NORTH TERRITORIAL RD DEXTER TWP 

210075523 10/26/21 16:01 PM C3332 -Assist Fire Department 7000 BLOCK GLENCOE DR DEXTER TWP 

210075556 10/26/21 19:08 PM C3999 Alarms All Other 4800 BLOCK DEXTER PINCKNEY DEXTER TWP 

210075578 10/26/21 20:46 PM C3312 -Neighborhood Trouble 5800 BLOCK STERLING TRL DEXTER TWP 

210075826 10/27/21 21:11 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 9000 BLOCK MCGREGOR RD DEXTER TWP 

210076077 10/28/21 23:59 PM C3730 -Traffic Complaint / Traffic Miscellaneous A Comp(.; DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / WYLIE RD DEXTER TWP 

210076108 10/29/21 06:38 AM C3730 -Traffic Complaint / Traffic Miscellaneous A Comp(.; DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / FLEMING RD DEXTER TWP 

210076159 10/29/21 12:10 PM L6199 -BOL -Be on the Lookout -WD DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / MCGREGOR RD DEXTER TWP 

210076279 10/29/21 21 :38 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD 9000 BLOCK DEXTER PINCKNEY RD DEXTER TWP 

210076311 10/29/21 23:40 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / STINCHFIELD WOODS RD DEXTER TWP 

210076314 10/29/21 23:57 PM L3597 Non Terminal -WD STINCHFIELD WOODS RD / DEXTER PINCKNEY RD DEXTER TWP 

Page 109 of 113



INCIDENT DATE/TIME 

210076328 10/30/21 01 :45 AM 

210076331 10/30/21 02:13 AM 

210076344 10/30/21 03:30 AM 

210076574 10/30/21 22:48 PM 

210076667 10/31/21 09:15 AM 

210076713 10/31/21 12:57 PM 

210076725 10/31/21 14:03 PM 

210076804 10/31/21 20:37 PM 

Dexter Township Monthly Report 

CFS Verified Offense ADDRESS 

C3730 - Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complc DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / BELL RD 

C3730 - Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complc NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / DEXTER PINCKNEY RD 

C3999 -Alarms All Other 9000 BLOCK MCGREGOR RD 

C3730 -Traffic Complaint/ Traffic Miscellaneous A Complc STERLING TRL / DEXTER TOWN HALL RD 

C3145 -Property Damage Traffic Cras h PDA 

L3597 Non Terminal -WD 

L3523 - MSP Calls - WD 

L6199 BOL - Be on the Lookout - WD 

STOFER RD / NORTH TERRITORIAL RD 

9700 BLOCK W HURON RIVER DR 

NORTH TERRITORIAL RD / DEXTER PINCKNEY RD 

DEXTER PINCKNEY RD / NORTH TERRITORIAL RD 

CITY 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

DEXTER TWP 

Page 110 of 113



 

11/11/21 

 Hello Friends, 

Today on Veterans Day, in honor of the “eleventh hour of the eleventh day of the eleventh month” of 1918 
that signaled the end of World War I (known as Armistice Day), everyone at the Chelsea Senior Center would 
like to thank our veterans for their service to our country.  Here are some interesting Veterans Day facts and 
statistics. And from the US Department of Veterans Affairs, here is a brief history of the day. 

Several of our activities have been updated since the November newsletter publication.  Please take a moment 
to review the information below: 

Taking Charge of Aging Class: is tomorrow, Friday, November 12, 12:30 pm, $12 per person, which includes 
2-hour session and workbook to take home. The reality is, if you do not take charge of your aging, someone 
else will.  This class will walk you through your own workbook to create a realistic plan.  Class will cover issues 
of housing, transportation, meals, medicine, bill paying, but NOT personal finances.  Also includes discussion 
on how to share your plan with loved ones.  To register, or for more information, just CSC a call. 

Square Dancing: 1st & 3rd Mondays, 2:30 PM, Drop-in.  No partner needed!  A fun and easy way to get exercise 
and meet new people. First few sessions are free, $5/person donation after. A Caller will be in attendance to 
teach and lead.  Join us and help get this group started! 

ZUMBA Gold: NEW day and time, MONDAYS, 2:15 pm. Hope you can join us! 

Ballroom Dance: for next week Thursday, November 18 is canceled due to the Thanksgiving Lunch set-up. 

Enhance Fitness for next week Friday, November 19 is canceled due to the Thanksgiving Lunch set up.  And it 
will also be canceled on Friday, Dec. 17 due to the Christmas Lunch set up. 

Jewelry & Watch repair: first Thursday of the month and appointment is required. Jewelry and watch 
appraisal, cleaning, and repairs including battery replacement.  Provided by Jewelry Set in Stone and fees are 
determined by the jeweler.  Please call CSC to sign-up for an appointment, appointment times are late morning. 

Paper Crafts – Card Making: classes for November have been canceled due to instructor’s schedule conflicts. 

Spaces still available for 12/3/21 Trip to The Croswell Opera House! Space is still available for “A Christmas 
Story, The Musical” at The Croswell Opera House, Adrian MI, Friday, December 3. $75 per CSC member, $80 
non-CSC member.  Depart CSC at 6:00 pm, Return approx. 11:00 pm.  Price includes roundtrip motor coach 
transportation, one ticket to the show, and bus driver tip.  There will be NO DINNER STOP but you are welcome 
to bring your own bag lunch and beverage to eat on the bus.  For more information stop by or give CSC a call. 

Part-time Employment Opportunities at Chelsea State Bank: CSB is looking to hire seniors to be part-time 
greeters usually 3 ½ hour shifts.  Contact Bill for more information.   Silver Solutions can also help connect you 

Page 111 of 113

https://www.history.com/topics/holidays/veterans-day-facts
https://www.va.gov/opa/vetsday/vetdayhistory.asp


to other opportunities for employment or volunteering for area seniors.  For more information about Silver 
Solutions contact Dick Dice by email at dickdice@aol.com.  

Informational Articles: 

Senators seek to permanently expand telehealth eligibility 

Let’s Get Gardening in November Part 1, Part 2 

Active adult communities growing in demand for many reasons 

Have a good week! 

Chelsea Senior Center 
512 Washington Street 
Chelsea, MI 48118 
P: 734.475.9242 
F: 734.562.2164 
www.chelseaseniors.org  
 

Page 112 of 113

mailto:dickdice@aol.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fthehill.com%2fpolicy%2fhealthcare%2f580207-senators-seek-to-permanently-expand-telehealth-eligibility&c=E,1,DJ1e4cdwMNgfQlENxkw3dCytjod4x4av2HHdqwTAwN7d31j5u7Qee8T5E6c0wJMm-2oSFoPfm-PLvloXPBCcS-reaHDToEe0H8FM8ta7NoehL6_AMfHkzYFNA_a3&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fchelseaupdate.com%2flets-get-gardening-in-november-part-1-4%2f%3futm_source%3drss%26utm_medium%3drss%26utm_campaign%3dlets-get-gardening-in-november-part-1-4&c=E,1,fLbR-n_jY10vvC9hkoRGy7QK989g5HpCgtPlp-6z7PoN8vayr4DNbfV8KVKcRaUGP0raOxNpgfYYMa_ETLyrq46LlTaUSYMkt3_YHlu-kbplagzxfXjcFK1N&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fchelseaupdate.com%2flets-get-gardening-in-november-part-2-5%2f%3futm_source%3drss%26utm_medium%3drss%26utm_campaign%3dlets-get-gardening-in-november-part-2-5&c=E,1,5DwMrsys6vKb3qeqZU5oIyyu-u3U7uVHUSGqejfLSQYMKdufOxNlJWXFxdtE_SoUoj8CeL12rtsd2Fg9OwcAjbMjIYGphTHndyfjM1dfE33WVZ_zmRA,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.mcknightsseniorliving.com%2fhome%2fnews%2factive-adult-communities-growing-in-demand-for-many-reasons-panelists%2f&c=E,1,AVkr8CkkCHzn-dke3zfbUkaZUyaW9oQPqYUEqMpFkz5766NF46R9L0DIauWEgWtFbGHm8aK-3mgqQRG4Y15xZ0QPDBhaQ7PCPue0TVww9AMImhUif2-QfA,,&typo=1
https://www.google.com/maps/search/512+Washington+Street+Chelsea,+MI+48118?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/512+Washington+Street+Chelsea,+MI+48118?entry=gmail&source=g
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.chelseaseniors.org%2f&c=E,1,BYUxSzK06b9fL8ZM5_VypRFM9kiYcdOD5I8oOO3ROul_X_S3aa2REmcWWS3H-tr9f3aivkmVg-MUV7MfFgjRnHiYzsTzVoC-PC8E1kqg8-OaO-jvj0GXVSA,&typo=1


Huron River Watershed Council (HRWC) 

November 2021 Report to Dexter Township 

To the Dexter Township Board of Trustees: 

Update on the Middle Huron Watershed Plan:  
Email from Paul Steen, HRWC Water Ecologist: 
“It has been a year since we were meeting with HRWC talking about this watershed management 
plan.  We have a significant portion of the plan in draft form. Chapters 1-3 lay out the goals and scope of 
the area and everything we know about it in terms of impairment and monitoring data.  We are happy 
for review and comments. 

What we don’t have put together yet is the Recommendations piece which lays out the plan for what 
should be done.  We are working on that now and will have something for review quarter 1 or 2 of 2022. 

If you do have comments on this chapter 1-3 section, we ask you get them into me by December 31. 

Thank you! 

Best Regards, 
Paul Steen” 

From Sue Bade: The current digital draft is 121 pages long. I have a copy of it and will gladly make it 
available to the Dexter Township Board upon request. Please let me know if you would like a copy. 
sbade@dextertownship.org 

Respectfully submitted, Suzanne Bade 

Dexter Township Representative to HRWC 

November 2021 

Page 113 of 113


	PCMinutes (10262021).pdf
	REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION

	Draft Zoning Ordinance Amedment Memo(11162021).pdf
	FROM: David Rohr, Director of Planning & Zoning

	Treasurer's Report- October 2021.pdf
	CashSummarybyBank

	Draft Zoning Ordinance Amedment Memo(11162021).pdf
	FROM: David Rohr, Director of Planning & Zoning




